LI | UNITED STATES

& s, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
! N TR REGION 1
« Ry H 101 MARIETTA STREET N W
;,' \ l £ ATLANTA GEORGIA 30323
. oy -~
W TS FEB 2 6 1805
AL R B

Ms. Susan Tiller

Dear Ms. Tiller:
SUBJECT: VOGTLE - ABUSE OF DRUG SCREENING PROGRAM AND CONSTRUCTION DEFICIENCIES

This refers to our several telephone call during January 1985, in which you
expressed concerns related to the GPC drug screening program and construction
deficiencies at Georgia Power Company's Plant Vogtle.

An enclosure to this letter documents your concerns as | understand them based on
our conversations. We have initiated actions to develop and examine the facts
and circumstances of your concerns; therefore, 1f the enclosure does not
completely and accurately reflect all of your concerns, please contact me collect
as soon as possible at (404) 221-4193 so we can assure that they are adequately
addressed during our review. If you should call and | am not available, please

ask to speak to my associate Jet: Lankford or, if you prefer, leave a message so
I can return your call,

Regarding your request for confidentiality, let me assure you that we will make
every effort to handle this matter in such a way so as to maintain your anonymity.
Some of our procedures to ensure anonymity include Timiting access to documents
which contain your identity, preparing documentation in which your fdentity is
concealed, and other internal procedures which limit the dissemination of your
fdentity on a strict need-to-know basis. I would like to point out however, that
licensees can and do sometimes correctly guess the fidentity of individuals who
provide information to us because of the natura of the information, or other

factors beyond our control, In such cases our policy is to neither confirmm or
deny the accuracy of their gquess.

In addition, there is a2 possibility that at a later stage in the development of
this matter we could be compelled to reveal your 1dentity by order or subpoenas
fssued by courts of law, hearing boards, or similar Tegal entities. In such
cases, the basis for granting this promise of confidentiality and any other
relevant facts will be communicated to the authority ordering the disclosure in
an effort to maintain your confidentfality. If this effort proves unsuccessful

we will attempt to inform you of any such action before we disclose your
identity. :

We will consider you to have waived your right to confidentiality if you take any
action that may be reasonably expected to disclose yourself as having provided
this information to NRC. In addition, we will consider {ou to have waived your
right to confidentiality if you provide (or have previously provided) information
to any other part that contradicts the information you provided the NRC, or {f

circumstances indicate that you have intentionally provided false information to
the NRC,
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In closing, let me assure you that every effort will be made to resolve these
fssues. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has been given the mandate to
protect the public in the uses of nuclear facilities and materials by protecting
the public health and safety, the environment, and assuring industry conformance
to regulatory requirements. We engage in major efforts on a daily basis to
ensure that we fulfill our mandate. It is concerned citizens such as yourself,
who in bringing concerns to our attention, help us to meet these demanding
responsibilities. We appreciate your bringing concerns to our attention and
should you have additional questions, or if I can be of further assistance in
this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Bruno Uryc
Investigation/AlTpgation Coordinator

Enclosure:
Statement of Concerns
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STATEMENT OF CONCERNS

The Auxillary Building is settling on one end as a result
of improper backfilling. (85-0016-01) WLIIZOWA - setted 3¢
%d\l 4 %th Uharn th’Q
Harassment and intimidation as a result of being accuSed of oM WL -
calling in an individual on the drug hot line. (85-0016-02) G 2
éeﬁ!g‘\lwd:
Certain employees are being protected by GPC and they are not CAQW
being required to take the drug screening test. (85-0016-03) W“'
‘ ,

There were some problems with concrete in the turbine building as't‘d
as a result of the walls being backfilled too soon. (85-0016-04) ‘\ﬁ(ﬁ
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Mrs. Susan B. Register
Route 2, Box 265
Vidalia, GA 30474

Dear Mrs. Register:
SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, RII-85-A-0016

Enclosed please find the write up I made regarding the interview I had with
you on May 22, 1985. I am forwarding a copy as per your request.

The information will be provided to the Technical Staff for review and any follow
up action. I would also like to advise you that there may be some codcerns which
you reported that could be referred back to the licensee for follow up which would
be subject to audit by the NRC.

Please review the enclosed results of interview, and if"you want to make any changes
or corrections, I would request that you contact me rejarding thoses changes. You
may call me collect at 404/221-4193.

['11*e in touch with you concerning the findings made regarding your allegations.
[f 1 can be of any assistance, please do not hesistate to contact me. [ would like
to also thank you for your gracious hospitality during our visit. [ would also like
to thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this matter.

Blunp g
Brunc Uryc

Investigation/Allegation
Coordinator

Enclosure: Results of Interview, 6 pages
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Mr. James B. Register
Route 2, Box 265
Vidalia, GA 30474

Dear Mr. Register:

SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, RII-85-A-0016

Enclosed please find tne write up | made regarding the interview I had with you
on May 23, 1985. [ am forwarding a copy per your request.

The information will be provided to the Technical Staff for review and any follow
up action. I would also like to advise you that there may be some conterns which

you reported that could be referred back to the licensee for follow up which would
be subject to audit by the NRC. ‘

Please review the enclosed document and if there are any changes or corrections
that you would like to make, please call me collect at 404/221-4193.

I appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter. 1'11 be in touch
with you regarding the resolution of your allegations, and if I can be of any
further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

BlunpMye—

Bruno Uryc
Investigation/Allegation
Coordinator

Enclosure: Results of Interview, 4 pages
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Mr. James B. Register

Dear Mr. Register:
SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, RI1I-85-A-0016

Enclosed please find the write up I made regarding the interview I had with you
on Ma+ 23, 1985. I am forwarding a copy per your request.

The information will be provided to the Technical Staff for review and any follow

up action. I would also like to advise you that there may be some concerns which

you reported that could be referred back to the licensee for follow up which would
be subject to audit by the NRC.

Please review the enclosed document and if there are any changes or corrections
that you would like to make, please call me collect at 404/221-4193.

| appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter. I'11 be in touch
with you regarding the resolution of your allegations, and if | can be of any
further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

@wl/fjb—

Bruno Uryc
Investigation/Allegation
Coordinator

Enclosure: Results of Interview, 4 pages
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Ms. Leslie A. Price
c/o Route 2, Box 265
Vidalia, GA 30474

Dear Ms. Price:

SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, RII-85-A-0016

Enclosed please find the write up I made regarding the interview I had with you
on May 23, 1985. I am forwarding a copy per your request.

The information will be provided to the Technical Staff for review and any follow
up action. I would also like to advise you that there may be some .concerns which
you reported that could be referred bick to the licensee for follow up which would
be subject to audit by the NRC.

Please review the enclosed document and if there are any changes or corrections
that you would like to make, please call me collect at 404/221-4193.

I appreciate your croperation and assistance in this matter. I'1] be in touch
with you regarding the »esolution of your allegations, and if I can be of any
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

g’am) [/ﬂf —

Bruno Uryc
Investigation/Allegation
Coordinator

Enclosure: Results of Interview, 8 pages w/atch
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Ms. Leslie A. Price

Dear Ms. Price:
SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS REGARDING VOGTLE NUCLEAR PLANT, RII-85-A-0016

Enclosed please find the write up | made regarding the interview I had with you
on May 23, 1985. 1 am forwarding a copy per your request.

The information will be provided to the Technical Staff for review and any follow
up action. I would also like to advise you that there may be some concerns which
you reported that could be referred back to the licensee for follow up which would
be subject to audit by the NRC.

Please review the enclosed document and if there are any changes or corrections
that you would like to make, please call me collect at 404/221-4193.

1 appreciate your cooperation and assistance in this matter. I'11 be in touch
with you regarding the resolution of your allegations, and if I can be of any
assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

z@mo [//41 " J—

Bruno Uryc
Investigation/Allegation
Coordinator

Enclosure: Results of Interview, 8 pages w/atch
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